T Central Services Department

\(/é g Ron Lampkin, Interim Director 2760 Peach Orchard Road, Augusta, GA 30906
G EFO0 R G 1 A Laquona Sanderson, Fleet Manager (706) 821-7174 Phone  (706) 796-5077 Fax

JUN 24 Pu12:56
MEMORANDUM
TO: Geri Sams, Director, Procurement Department
FROM: on pkin, Interim Director, Central Services Department
DATE: une 21,202 i
SUBJECT: Recommendation for Bid #24-174 — 2024/2025 Vacuum Truck Direct
Purchase

On April 15, 2024, four proposals were received for bid #24-174, Vacuum Truck Direct
Purchase. Fleet Management recommends award to the lowest compliant vendor, Vacutek in the
amount of $493,960.00.

Vacutek proposal met all requirements of the bid and provides all the accessories and/or options.
The 2024/2025 Aquatech B-15 base price is $483,460.00 with a $10,500.00 full maintenance
contract. The Aquatech B15 specifications have been reviewed and confirmed by the department,
that the vacuum truck is equipped to be used for the department’s day-to-day operations.

Please advise this office upon completion of notifications so that we may proceed with the
acquisition process.

If you need further information or if you have any questions regarding this recommendation,
please contact the Fleet Management Office at 706-821-2892.

RL/kb
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